From: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink <PlanningPink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 01 Aug 2024 09:35:35

To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: National Landscape team response - DC/23/05656 Land At Grove Farm And Land East Of The Railway
Line, Bentley

Attachments:

From: Beverley McClean <Beverley.McClean@suffolkandessex-nl.org.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 4:03 PM

To: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink <PlanningPink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: National Landscape team response - DC/23/05656 Land At Grove Farm And Land East Of The Railway Line, Bentley

Proposal - Construction of a solar farm (up to 40MW export capacity) with ancillary infrastructure and cabling, DNO substation,
customer substation and construction of new and altered vehicular accesses.

Dear Jasmine.

Thank you for re-consulting the National Landscape team following submission of a response to various consultees original
responses by the applicant.

Following a review of the agent’s letter the National Landscape team has no further comments to make on these drawings. Our
original comments remain valid.

Yours sincerely

Beverley
Beverley McClean
National Landscape Planning Officer
A .
'A' Email: beverley.mcclean@suffolkandessex-NL.org.uk
A_Naf Phone: 01394 445220
VAP VAl Mobile: 07849 079285
Vad Wa¢ Pronouns: She/Her
Suffolk & Essex Dedham Vale National Landscape Office, Saxon House, 1 Whittle Road,
Coa_St & Heaths National Hadleigh Industrial Estate, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP2 OUH
National Landscape www.coastandheaths-NL.org.uk
Landscape & Stour Va||ey www.dedhamvale-NL.org.uk

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Please note that I work flexibly. I work my contracted hours on a 9 day fortnight basis and will usually be unavailable every other Friday
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